

Daniel Becker

replied

August 11, 2021

To: "PDC Support" <pdcc@pdc.wa.gov>

External Email

Erick,

Thank you to the PDC and Mr. Morgan for bringing these issues to my attention. I certainly did not mean to conceal anything, and was able to successfully amend everything within the required timelines.

Mr. Morgan identified 6 areas of concern (listed here in the order of the original complaint):

1. **Domain name** – I already owned the domain prior to the campaign, but as required my C4 has been amended to include a prorated in-kind contribution from myself
2. **Web hosting** – this was already included in my June C4, but because it is \$35 it is listed under "Expenses of \$50 or less"; the May C4 has been amended
3. **Site design and creation** – I am maintaining the web site by myself and have not paid or used anyone else's services for this task
4. **Logo design** – this was an oversight, and as required my C4 has been amended to include this in-kind contribution
5. **Photography** – I was helped on this task by a friend who is not a professional photographer, and who does not do any paid photography services
6. **Filing fee** – this was an oversight, and as required my C4 has been amended to include this in-kind contribution from myself

I apologize for these oversights and did not intend in any way to avoid the legal requirements of my candidacy. In an effort to avoid filing oversights, I have hired a professional treasurer for future filings and compliance. I appreciate that the law provides an opportunity to fix these minor errors and look forward to the case being closed.

Please consider this email my official response to the complaint, and confirm your receipt. I am happy to answer any additional questions.

Sincerely,
Daniel Becker